

TIDEWATER COMMUNITY COLLEGE 2018 ANNUAL SECURITY REPORT

Published September 2019

TIDEWATER COMMUNITY COLLEGE 121 College Place, Norfolk, Virginia 23510

Contents

Introduction	4
Crime Log Access to Timely Information	5
Annual Disclosure of Crime Statistics	5
Timely Warnings	6
Emergency Notification	7
Emergency Preparedness, Emergency Response and Evacuation Procedures	8
Reporting of Criminal Offenses and Emergencies	8
Public Safety Contact Information	9
Anonymous and Confidential Reporting Procedures	10
College Security	10
Clery Act	11
Campus Security Authorities (CSA)	11
Law Enforcement	12
Building Security and Access	13
Security Awareness and Crime Prevention	13
Prevention of Campus and Workplace Violence	13
Possession of Weapons	14
Off-Campus Student Activities	14
Possession, Use, and Sale of Alcoholic Beverages	14
Possession, Use, and Sale of Illegal Drugs	15
Substance Abuse and Alcohol Education and Resources	15
Sexual Assault	15
Consent	16
Sexual Assault Reporting Procedures	16
Sexual Assault Victim Rights	16
Sexual Misconduct Title IX Procedures	17
Student Code of Conduct Disciplinary Procedures	17
Employee Conduct, Disciplinary Procedure, and Student Complaints	18
Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Stalking, and Sexual Assault	19
Court Issued Protective Orders	19
Reporting Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking	20
Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking Prevention and Response	
Statewide Registration of Sex Offenders	20
Crima Statistics	21

Why a Campus Security Report?

The Campus Security Act -- Legal requirements

The Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act, codified at 20 USC 1092 (f) as a part of the Higher Education Act of 1965, is a federal law that requires colleges and universities to disclose certain timely and annual information about campus crime and security policies. All public and private institutions of postsecondary education participating in federal student aid programs are subject to it. Violators can be fined up to \$57,317 by the U.S. Department of Education, the agency charged with enforcement of the Act and where complaints of alleged violations should be made, or face other enforcement action. The Education Department has an adjusted amount of Civil Monetary Penalties (CMP) for inflation. The Clery Act, originally enacted by the Congress and signed into law by President George Bush in 1990 as the Crime Awareness and Campus Security Act of 1990, was championed by Howard & Connie Clery after their daughter Jeanne was murdered at Lehigh University in 1986. They also founded the non-profit Security On Campus, Inc. in 1987. Amendments to the Act in 1998 renamed it in memory of Jeanne Clery.

Annual Report

Schools have to publish an annual report by October 1st that contains the previous 3 years' worth of campus crime statistics and certain security policy statements including sexual assault policies, which assure basic victims' rights, the law enforcement authority of campus police and where students should go to report crimes. The report is to be made available automatically to all current students and employees while prospective students and employees are to be notified of its existence and afforded an opportunity to request a copy. Schools can comply using the internet so long as the required recipients are notified and provided the exact internet address where the report can be found and paper copies are available upon request. A copy of the statistics must also be provided to the U.S. Department of Education.

Crime Statistics

Each school must disclose crime statistics for the campus, unobstructed public areas immediately adjacent to or running through the campus, and certain non-campus facilities including Greek housing and remote classrooms. The statistics must be gathered from campus police or security, local law enforcement, and other school officials who have significant responsibility for student and campus activities, such as student judicial affairs directors. Professional mental health and religious counselors are exempt from reporting obligations, but may refer patients to a confidential reporting system which the school has to indicate whether or not it has.

Crimes are reported in the following 7 major categories, with several sub-categories: 1.) Criminal Homicide broken down by a.) Murder and Non negligent Manslaughter and b.)Negligent manslaughter; 2.) Sex Offenses broken down by a.) Forcible Sex Offenses (includes rape) and b.) Non forcible Sex Offenses; 3.) Robbery; 4.) Aggravated Assault; 5.) Burglary; 6.) Motor Vehicle Theft; and 7.) Arson.

Schools are also required to report the following three types of incidents if they result in either an arrest or disciplinary referral: 1.) Liquor Law Violations; 2.) Drug Law Violations; and 3.) Illegal Weapons Possession. If both an arrest and referral are made only the arrest is counted. The

statistics are also broken down geographically into on campus, residential facilities for students on campus, non-campus buildings, or on public property, such as streets and sidewalks. Schools can use a map to denote these areas. The report must also indicate if any of the reported incidents, or any other crime involving bodily injury was a hate crime.

Crime Log Access to Timely Information

Schools are also required to provide timely warnings and a separate more extensive public crime log. It is these requirements, which are most likely to affect the day-to-day lives of students. The timely warning requirement is somewhat subjective and is only triggered when the school considers a crime to pose an ongoing threat to students and employees while the log records all incidents reported to the campus police or security department.

Timely warnings cover a broader source of reports (campus police or security, other campus officials, and off-campus law enforcement) than the crime log but are limited to those crime categories required in the annual report. The crime log includes only incidents reported to the campus police or security department and covers all crimes, not just those required in the annual report. For example, theft is included in the crime log. State crime definitions may be used. Schools that maintain a police or security department are required to disclose in the public crime log any crime that occurred on campus or within the patrol jurisdiction of the campus police or the campus security department and is reported to the campus police or security department. The log is required to include the nature, date, time, and general location of each crime as well as its disposition if known. Incidents are to be included within two business days but certain limited information may be withheld to protect victim confidentiality, ensure the integrity of ongoing investigations, or to keep a suspect from fleeing. Only the most limited information necessary may be withheld, and even then, it must be released once the adverse effect is no longer likely to occur. The log must be publicly available during normal business hours. This means that in addition to students and employees, the general public, such as parents or members of the local press, may access it. Logs remain open for 60 days and subsequently must be available within 2 business days of a request.

Annual Disclosure of Crime Statistics

Here at Tidewater Community College (TCC) we continue to work in providing a safer learning environment for our students, employees and visitors. Our goal is to create a safe and positive school climate and culture for all. The Director of Public Safety prepares this report to comply with the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act. The full text of this report can be located on TCC's website at: URL: https://www.tcc.edu/about-tcc/safety/annual-security-report. The annual crime statistics contained herein are gathered from the TCC Public Safety Department, local law enforcement agencies, Title IX Coordinator, Office of Student Services, Campus Security Authorities as defined in TCC Policy 1303. This report contains information and crime statistics for each campus for the three previous calendar years. The statistical crime data is collected from TCC incident and disciplinary reports, Title IX investigations and from local law enforcement agencies: (Chesapeake Police, Norfolk Police, Portsmouth Police, Suffolk Police and the Virginia Beach Police). These crimes occurred within campus geography; in certain non-campus buildings or property owned or controlled by Tidewater Community College and used for educational purposes; and on public property with, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from Tidewater Community College.

Criminal offenses reported to law enforcement agencies that have been determined as unfounded by the investigating law enforcement agency will be reflected in the annual crime statistics

maintained for each campus and made available to the college. Each year, an e-mail notification is made to all enrolled students and employees providing the website to access this report. Copies of the report may also be obtained at the TCC Department of Public Safety located in the Green District Administration Building, 121 College Place, Norfolk, Virginia 23510, Suite 404 or by calling (757) 822-1555. All prospective employees may obtain a copy from the Office of Human Resources in the Green District Administration Building, Suite 605 or by calling (757) 822-1704. Current Statistics by campus are available at URL: http://web.tcc.edu/security/statistics.htm. The Director of Public Safety is responsible for coordinating the collection of crime data from the CSAs, for providing Clery Act training to the CSAs, for coordinating and posting of the Daily Campus Crime Reports, and is designated the Clery Act Campus Safety Survey Administrator (CSSA) for coordinating the preparation and posting of the TCC Annual Security Report.

Because no college or university campus is isolated from crime, TCC has developed policies and procedures designed to ensure reasonable measures are taken to protect people and property on the college's campuses and other locations. The college's main campuses are Portsmouth, Chesapeake, Norfolk, and Virginia Beach. The campus centers are the Workforce Solutions Center in Suffolk, the Regional Automotive Center in Chesapeake, the Visual Arts Center in Portsmouth, and the Tri-City Center in Portsmouth. To assist in maintaining a safer learning environment, TCC has contracted with a private firm to provide unarmed security officers. For classroom locations that are part of another institution's facility, such as the Tri-City Center, the institution that the space is located in provides security services. A full-time Director of Public Safety oversees the day-to-day public safety operations at all TCC locations.

Timely Warnings

Timely warnings are triggered when the Director of Public Safety identifies a Clery Act reportable crime that poses an ongoing or serious threat to students, faculty, staff and/or guests, by crimes that have already occurred but represent an ongoing threat. In the event a situation arises, either on or off one of TCC's campuses or other locations, that, in the judgment of college leadership, constitutes a serious or continuing criminal threat to students and employees, a timely warning will be issued as soon as pertinent information is available. The Director of Public Safety is the college's Clery Act Campus Safety Survey Administrator (CSSA) and will coordinate with Campus Provosts, Vice President for Workforce Solutions, and the Vice President for Public Affairs & Communications to issue timely warnings. Campus Provosts and Vice President for Workforce Solutions or designees are responsible for the operations of campuses and centers, are responsible for issuing timely warnings, and for determining the content and the segment of the community to be addressed. Timely warnings will generally be communicated via email, electronic signage, posted notices, and the TCC website, etc. Anyone with information warranting a timely warning should report the circumstances to the Public Safety Department by phone (757-822-1555), in person to any College Security Officer, or to a campus Dean of Students. Subject: Emergency Notification and Timely Warning, No. 1304, Date: December 20, 2016.

Tidewater Community College (TCC) shall use its emergency broadcast system to provide emergency notifications and timely warnings to the college community and community partners. TCC uses various redundant pathways including, but not limited to, TCC Alerts text, email, telephone system, external speakers, social media, postings on the college's website, and digital signage. Methods of distributing notifications and warnings depend on a variety of conditions at the time of the incident including, but not limited to, the nature of the emergency, time of day, day of the week, academic scheduling and other activities, and the segment of the college community and community partners identified to receive

the notification or warning. https://www.tcc.edu/wp-content/uploads/archive/policies/tcc-policy-1304.pdf

Students, faculty, and staff are encouraged to register to receive TCC Alerts through the website: https://member.everbridge.net/index/453003085614995#/login/.

Emergency Notification

Upon notification to Campus Security, Central Communications Dispatcher, 911 generated call to local 911 dispatcher, of an emergency or dangerous situation involving an immediate threat to the health or safety of students or employees occurring on a TCC campus or other TCC location, the college, taking into account the safety of the community, will determine the content of the notification message and initiate the college's emergency notification system (TCC Alerts) without delay, and may initiate the telephone notification system, the external speaker system, email notification, social media, and postings on the college's web homepage unless the notifications will, in the professional judgment of responsible authorities, compromise efforts to assist victims or to contain, respond to, or otherwise mitigate the emergency. In such an event, the following procedures will be implemented.

- At the TCC campus or location affected by the emergency or dangerous situation, the Campus Provost (or successor), Director of Public Safety, Security Manager, or Central Communications Dispatcher will initiate the emergency response and will, if able to do so, notify students and employees via TCC Alerts, e-mail, the use of runners, two-way radio communication, digital signage, an external speaker system, the campus emergency telephone notification system, and a telephone call tree.
- Upon becoming aware of an emergency or dangerous situation, the Executive Staff member responsible for the campus or other TCC location (i.e., Campus Provost or Vice President or their respective designated successors) will immediately notify the Public Safety Central Communications Dispatcher at 757-822-7777. The dispatcher will notify the college's Emergency Management Coordinator (i.e., Director Public Safety or designated successor). At the affected campus or other TCC location, the Executive Staff member (or designated successor) will establish command of the incident, assess the situation, and coordinate the response, including transitioning Incident Command to emergency responders as they arrive at the scene. The Emergency Management Coordinator will, based upon the nature of the emergency or dangerous situation, determine the contents of the message for emergency notification and will initiate the emergency notification system. The emergency notification may be issued through the college's e-mail system, through the emergency telephone notification system, through the external speaker system, through social media or through the TCC Alerts system to students, faculty, and staff depending on the particular circumstances of the threat. TCC Alerts is an opt-in system for members of the college community to receive text and email messages. TCC encourages all students and staff to sign-up for TCC Alerts. If students and staff do not opt-in to TCC Alerts, you will not be able to receive important safety information through text or email from TCC. The Director of Public Safety and or designee may also cause an announcement to be posted on the college's web homepage at www.tcc.edu.
- In the event that the emergency or dangerous situation will affect the larger community external to TCC, the Emergency Management Coordinator and the Vice President for Public Affairs and Communications, will determine the contents of the message to be

communicated to the public and the means by which to do so, e.g., college website, radio/TV, media conference, locality Emergency Operations Center, etc. Policy and Procedures – Subject: *Emergency Notification and Timely Warning*, No. 1304, Date: December 20, 2016.

In accordance with Code of Virginia, TCC has established and maintains a warning notification and emergency broadcast system. Upon notification and confirmation of an imminent threat or emergency, the college leadership will issue an emergency notification through various pathways. https://www.tcc.edu/wp-content/uploads/archive/policies/tcc-policy-1304.pdf

- The college positions responsible for carrying out the process delineated above are:
 - Director of Public Safety
 - Campus Provosts
 - Designated successors to the above position(s)
 - Other college officials will assist in carrying out the process, including the Director of Facilities Management, and the Vice President for Public Affairs and Communications

Emergency Preparedness, Emergency Response and Evacuation Procedures

TCC is responsible for conducting annual emergency response and evacuation exercises to test the emergency response and evacuation procedures coordinated by the Director of Public Safety. The college's Crisis and Emergency Management Plan (CEMP) establishes procedures to follow during an emergency situation. Emergency response procedures are publicized on posters throughout the campuses, handouts, <u>online</u> and training programs. The TCC Alerts Emergency Notification System is tested at least once per semester. Pre-announced college-wide emergency response exercises are conducted as well as emergency exercises and emergency evacuation drills. General information on TCC website can be found at https://www.tcc.edu/about-tcc/safety/emergency-preparedness. Policy and Procedures – Subject: *Emergency Response Management*, No. 1400, Rev.: 1, Date: December 20, 2016.

To fulfill its responsibility to provide a safe environment for employees, students, and visitors, Tidewater Community College will develop, maintain, and test an emergency response and management plan that addresses those situations that might threaten life or property. In addition to severe weather situations, those emergencies include incidents such as: fire, bomb threat/detonation, civil disturbance, hazardous substance release, airplane crash, and armed attack. This plan will incorporate the following principles. https://www.tcc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/tcc-policy-1400.pdf

Reporting of Criminal Offenses and Emergencies

In an emergency, dial 911, use one of the emergency call boxes, or call the Public Safety Communications Dispatcher at 757-822-7777. Otherwise, to report a crime, contact a Security Officer at any campus in person or by calling the 24-hour telephone number as listed below for each campus. Crime reports may also be directed to the Director of Public Safety at 757-822-1555, to the Campus Dean of Student Services for each respective campus, or to the Title IX Coordinator. Any suspicious activity or person seen in the parking lots, on college grounds, or loitering around vehicles, building entrances, or inside buildings should be reported to a campus

Security Officer. In addition, crimes or suspicious activity may also be reported to the police authority having jurisdiction. Tidewater Community College locations are located within several jurisdictional areas in the Southside of Hampton Roads Virginia. The following state and local police departments provide support to TCC:

•	Virginia State Police	757-424-6800
•	Chesapeake Police Department –	757-382-6161
•	Norfolk Police Department –	757-441-5610
•	Portsmouth Police Department –	757-393-5300
•	Suffolk Police Department -	757-923-2350
•	Virginia Beach Police Department	757-385-5000

If a crime of murder, sex offense, robbery, aggravated assault, burglary, or motor vehicle theft occurs and there is a potential for continuation of the crime, a notice of warning will be posted in accordance with the college policy on the respective campus where the offense occurred. It is the policy of the college that all criminal acts, including third party reports, should be reported to the Security Officer on duty and that the victim will be provided the opportunity to also report the incident to the local police. The immediate reporting of any crime, especially sexual assaults, assists in the preservation of evidence necessary to convict a person involved in such criminal activity.

Public Safety Contact Information

All security calls for service are received at the Central Communications Dispatcher's Office. The dispatcher will notify the appropriate Public Safety Security Office or contact emergency services for assistance.

Chesapeake Campus Security	757-327-9940
District Public Safety Department	757-822-1555
Norfolk Campus Security	757-327-9924
Portsmouth Campus Security	757-592-7742
Regional Automotive Center Security	757-327-9899
Tri-City Center Security	757-408-4175
Virginia Beach Campus Security	757-327-9900
Visual Arts Center Security	757-327-9907
Workforce Solutions/Suffolk Security	757-327-9942

In addition to reporting crimes to the Department of Public Safety and Campus Security Officers, the following are designated as Campus Security Authorities (CSAs) for Tidewater Community College:

- COO, Facilities and Public Safety 757-822-1780
- Vice President for Workforce Solutions (for the college's site at Suffolk) 757-822-1184
- Campus Provosts:

0	Chesapeake –	757-822-5201
0	Norfolk –	757-822-1180
0	Portsmouth –	757-822-2241
0	Virginia Beach -	757-822-7122

Campus Deans of Student Services:

Chesapeake – 757-822-5121
 Norfolk - 757-822-1421
 Portsmouth - 757-822-2181
 Virginia Beach - 757-822-7245

- Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs & Student Affairs
- Academic Deans and Directors of the Regional Automotive Center and Visual Arts Center
- Student Center Directors and Co-Directors
- Student Center Associate Directors (Student Activities)
- Director of Military Student Support Services
- Associate Vice President for Human Resources
- Academic & Personal Counselors and Advisors
- Athletic Team Coaches
- Student Club and Organization Faculty & Staff Advisors

Anonymous and Confidential Reporting Procedures

If you are a victim of a crime and you do not wish to reveal your identity, and you do not wish to pursue criminal action within the criminal justice system or disciplinary action within TCC, you may file a confidential report online through the TCC Anonymous Witness Form at https://www.tcc.edu/about-tcc/safety-security/. The purpose of the confidential report is to comply with an individual's wish to keep the identity of the individual confidential while taking steps to ensure the safety of the individual and others. All information will be kept strictly confidential. Reports filed in this manner are counted and disclosed in the annual crimes statistics.

College Security

Except for those locations that college activities are part of another institution such as the Tri-City Center, TCC provides contracted unarmed uniformed security officers at each of its campus facilities 24 hours a day, seven days a week. The Security Officers are licensed by the State of Virginia and certified as Campus Security Officers (CSOs) by the Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services (DCJS). The duties of a Security Officer are primarily preventative in nature and the duties of a security officer should not be construed as those of a police officer. The security officers oversee building security, provide a visual presence at all campus locations, and enforce Tidewater Community College regulations. Security Officers are responsible for checking student, faculty, and staff identification and are granted the authority to request identification to determine whether individuals have lawful business at TCC. The security officers are not empowered to make arrest. The security officers are not responsible for public areas surrounding college properties. The Public Safety Department contacts the local police authority to enforce federal, state, and local statutes and coordinates with police officials to investigate criminal offenses. Security services for locations that the college shares classroom space are provided by the institution responsible for the site. TCC utilizes classroom space at the Tri-Cities Center, located in Portsmouth, Virginia. Security services for Tri-Cities is provided by Old Dominion University and the Portsmouth Police Department has law enforcement jurisdiction for this location. The Public Safety Department works with the campus provosts and other college officials to provide security awareness information and programs.

Clery Act

TCC follows all applicable state and federal reporting laws to assist in providing a safer environment possible. The Clery Act requires all colleges and universities that participate in federal financial aid programs to keep and disclose information about crime on or near their respective campuses. The Department of Public Safety collects crime statistics, prepares and annual report and makes the report available on the TCC website annually. Crime data is collected from Security Incident Reports, Campus Security Authorities (CSA), Title IX Coordinator, Deans of Student Offices and local police in jurisdictions that adjoin our campuses or other state, local, federal or foreign jurisdictions where the College conducts off-campus classes and activities. TCC must include in the Annual Security Report crime statistics which include all Clery crimes reported to any CSA.

Reportable Clery Offenses:

- Criminal homicide, including murder, both negligent and non-negligent manslaughter
- · Sexual offenses, including both forcible and non-forcible sexual assault
- Robbery
- Aggravated assault
- Burglary
- Motor vehicle theft
- Arson
- Larceny-Theft
- Simple Assault
- Intimidation
- Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property
- Dating Violence
- Domestic Violence
- Stalking
- Arrest and Disciplinary Referrals for Violation of Weapons, Drug Abuse and Liquor Laws
- Hate crimes and any associated larceny, simple assault, intimidation and destruction/damage/vandalism of property

Campus Security Authorities (CSA)

The Clery Act generally defines a CSA as any campus personnel who has significant responsibility for student and campus activities. TCC has designated certain college officials as CSAs in accordance with the Clery Act and the Higher Education Opportunity Act. In addition to security staff, campus officials who have significant responsibility for student and campus activities are designated as CSAs. Designated CSAs shall assist in gathering crime data by reporting in a timely manner to the college's Director of Public Safety or designee at 757-822-1555. CSAs are required to report criminal and Clery reportable offenses of which they become aware. In addition to security staff, campus officials who have significant responsibility for student and campus activities are designated as Campus Security Authorities (CSA). CSA's include faculty members who are student organization advisors. CSAs are required to report to the Public Safety Department criminal and Clery reportable offenses of which they become aware. A person reporting a Clery reportable incident to a CSA may request confidentiality. Please see pages 9-10 of the Annual Security Report (ASR) for CSA contact information.

This request will be honored to the extent permitted by law. TCC does not employ counselors or staff whose full-time official responsibility includes psychological or pastoral counseling.

Information involving potential danger to individuals or others reported directly to campus officials who have been identified as Campus Security Authorities by persons requesting confidentiality may be referred to or reported to law enforcement authorities by TCC Policy and Procedures – Subject: *Campus Security Authority (CSA)*, No. 1303, Rev.: 2, Date: August 22, 2017.

In order to maintain a safe and secure learning and working environment for students, employees, and visitors, Tidewater Community College shall designate certain college officials as Campus Security Authorities (CSAs) in accordance with the Clery Act and HEOA. Designated CSAs shall assist in gathering crime data by reporting in a timely manner to the college's Director of Public Safety or designee all information of alleged criminal activity provided in good faith by any person. CSAs shall be trained in their responsibilities under the Clery Act, the procedures they are to follow, and the crimes they are required to report. Nothing in this policy shall be interpreted to relieve any college employee receiving information of alleged criminal activity from reporting that information to TCC Security staff or a supervisor. https://www.tcc.edu/uploads/pdf/policies/tcc-policy-1303.pdf.

If you are an individual identified as a "Campus Security Authority," use the following form to report the required information about specified crimes pursuant to the federal Clery Act. Information collected from these forms is used to prepare a compilation of statistical crime information for inclusion in TCC's Annual Security Report. https://www.tcc.edu/about-tcc/safety-security/

Clery Geography

The Clery Act requires institutions to disclose statistics from reported crimes based on where the crimes occurred, to whom the crimes were reported, the types of crimes that were reported and the year in which the crimes were reported. The Department of Education requires criminal statistics to be included within the Annual Security Report for reported Clery Act Crimes that occur on campus, on public property within or immediately adjacent to the campus and in or on noncampus buildings or property that TCC owns or controls.

- On-Campus: The Department of Education provides two separate definitions for Clery Act for reporting purposes for on campus buildings and properties that meet the following:
 - The institution owns or controls them
 - They are reasonably contiguous to one another
 - They directly support or relate to the institutions' educational purposes
 - The institution owns but does not control them
 - They are frequently used by your students
 - They are used to support the institution's educational purposes
 - Examples of On-campus Property include all of TCC campuses and buildings

Law Enforcement

The Virginia State Police have primary law enforcement jurisdiction over the campuses of Tidewater Community College. The college has a memorandum of understanding with the Virginia State Police for the investigation of serious criminal offenses. In addition, although TCC does not have a memorandum of understanding with local law enforcement agencies, the college interacts with the police agencies of the localities in which the college's campuses and centers are located. The local police agency is the primary law enforcement responder for reported crimes and criminal emergencies. The Chesapeake Police Department, Norfolk Police

Department, Portsmouth Police Department, Suffolk Police Department, and the Virginia Beach Police Department are the first responders to incidents at college property within their jurisdiction. The college annually conducts joint exercises with law enforcement agencies at selected campuses. The crime prevention resources of each law enforcement agency are also made available to the campus community.

Building Security and Access

All TCC buildings are patrolled on a regular and ongoing basis and are secured by Security Officers or by automated access control systems after normal hours of use. Access to secured college buildings or other college facilities after hours is restricted to authorized individuals who are issued keys, have been assigned card access, or been provided a pass or permission. All maintenance problems discovered by or reported to college Security are reported to TCC's Facilities Management Department. All maintenance problems, which could cause a risk of harm or danger to individuals, are reported immediately to a Facilities Management Department supervisor or designee for immediate action to correct the problem.

Security Awareness and Crime Prevention

College Security Officers document security and safety incidents and concerns found during the patrols of buildings and grounds within the electronic incident management system. The incident reports are forwarded electronically to the Director of Public Safety and the respective campus provost or to the responsible party for the concern to be addressed. Crime prevention information and programs are available each semester to students, faculty, and staff in the areas of personal safety and the protection of property. Students and employees are encouraged to report suspicious activity and criminal offenses, as well as secure valuables and follow the criminal code. Crime prevention tips can be found online at: https://www.tcc.edu/about-tcc/safety/crime-safety.

Prevention of Campus and Workplace Violence

The college is committed to providing a safe environment for its students, employees, and visitors. To promote such an environment, TCC strictly prohibits threats or acts of violence by or against members of the college community. The college designates a committee responsible for coordinating the college's violence prevention efforts. The college also has a Threat Assessment Team responsible for implementing the college's assessment, intervention, and action protocol in individual cases. Policy and Procedures – Subject: *Workplace Violence*. No. 1301, Rev.: 1, Date: October 27, 2016.

TCC promotes a safe environment in which to learn and work by strictly prohibiting threats or acts of violence by or against members of the college community including, but not limited to, the following:

- o intentionally causing physical injury to self or another person;
- engaging in behavior that creates a risk or reasonable fear of physical injury to self or another person (e.g., stalking);
- engaging in behavior that subjects another individual to extreme emotional distress;
- possessing, brandishing, or using a firearm, weapon, or other device that is not required by the individual's position while on college property or engaged in college business or in violation of law or college policy;

- intentionally damaging property;
- o threatening to injure an individual (including oneself) or to damage property;
- committing injurious acts motivated by, or related to, domestic violence or sexual harassment;
- retaliating against any individual who, in good faith, reports a violation of this policy. https://www.tcc.edu/uploads/pdf/policies/tcc-policy-1301.pdf

Possession of Weapons

Tidewater Community College (TCC) promotes a safe and secure environment in which to learn and work. The presence of weapons on college premises or at college-sponsored events is not conducive to maintaining such an environment. Thus, to the extent allowed by law, regulation, and VCCS policy, weapons are prohibited on college property and at college-sponsored events. General Possession or carrying of any weapon by any person, except a law enforcement officer, is prohibited on college property in academic buildings, administrative office buildings, student centers, child care centers, dining facilities, and places of like kind where people congregate, or while attending any sporting, entertainment or educational events. Entry upon the aforementioned college property in violation of this prohibition is expressly forbidden. Any individual in violation of this prohibition shall be directed to remove the weapon immediately. Failure to comply may result in a student conduct referral, an employee disciplinary action, or arrest. Policy and Procedures – Subject: *Weapons*, No. 1101, Rev.: 3, Date: July 25 2013.

Tidewater Community College (TCC) promotes a safe and secure environment in which to learn and work. The presence of weapons on college premises or at college-sponsored events is not conducive to maintaining such an environment. Thus, to the extent allowed by law, regulation, and VCCS policy, weapons are prohibited on college property and at college-sponsored events. https://www.tcc.edu/wp-content/uploads/archive/policies/tcc-policy-1101.pdf

Off-Campus Student Activities

TCC does not have off-campus student organizations. There are no student organizations located at non-campus locations. All recognized TCC student organizations are located on campus. TCC students who commit criminal offenses, whether on or off campus, are subject to the jurisdiction of the local police agencies of the locality in which the offense was committed. Students may be subject to college disciplinary action for on or off campus conduct. Disciplinary action by the college is not a criminal process, and the double jeopardy doctrine does not apply to student discipline. The college may elect to process a charge of misconduct even if the student may be or has been charged with a criminal offense arising out of the same act. The college will not delay its processing of a matter because of pending criminal charges, a trial, or an appeal.

Possession, Use, and Sale of Alcoholic Beverages

Tidewater Community College is dedicated to providing a safe, healthy environment for students, employees, and visitors. This includes ensuring the college is a drug and alcohol-free zone. TCC supports the Federal Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Public Law 100-690, Sec. 5151 et. seq.) and the Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act Amendments of 1989 (Public Law 101-226). Students and employees are encouraged to read and understand information about the college's compliance with the Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act. Tidewater Community College students shall not possess, sell, use, manufacture, give away, or otherwise distribute illegal

substances, including drugs or, where prohibited, alcohol while on campus, attending a college sponsored off-campus event, or while serving as a representative of the college at an off-campus meeting, event, or other function.

College Security Officers and officials actively suppress the illegal possession, use, or sale of alcoholic beverages. Violations of this nature, including underage drinking or possession, are dealt with by local police agencies by arresting or summoning individuals for violations of law before the court. Violations of student alcohol policies are adjudicated by the respective Campus Dean of Student Services.

Possession, Use, and Sale of Illegal Drugs

College Security Officers and officials actively suppress the illegal possession, use or sale or illegal drugs. Anyone found in violation of any state or federal drug law will be referred to local law enforcement for criminal action and arrest. The respective Campus Dean of Student Services adjudicates violations of student drug policies. Policy and Procedures – Subject: *Alcohol and Other Drugs*, No. 1103, Rev. 2, Date: August 22, 2017.

Tidewater Community College students or employees shall not possess, sell, use, manufacture, give away, or otherwise distribute illegal substances including drugs or, where prohibited, alcohol while on campus, attending a college sponsored off-campus event, or while serving as a representative of the college at an off-campus meeting, event, or other function. Students or employees who violate this policy shall have college charges processed against them in the normal manner of due process provided by college rules. Further, students or employees who violate this policy shall have committed a criminal offense, and the college shall notify the appropriate agency of the Commonwealth of Virginia or city government for investigation and, if warranted, prosecution. https://www.tcc.edu/wp-content/uploads/archive/policies/tcc-policy-1103.pdf

Substance Abuse and Alcohol Education and Resources

TCC provides annual programs regarding alcohol and substance abuse prevention and awareness. Education pertaining to alcohol and substance use, abuse, and treatment is presented during these programs. Resources for substance abuse, education, and assistance are provided during the workshops. Policy and Procedures – Subject: *Alcohol and Other Drugs*, No. 1103, Rev. 2, Date: August 22, 2017. https://www.tcc.edu/wp-content/uploads/archive/policies/tcc-policy-1103.pdf.

Sexual Assault

Sexual assault is a crime and a violation of college code of conduct. Sexual assault includes rape, fondling, incest, or statutory rape. It is defined as a sexual act without consent. Sections 18.2-61 to 18.2-67.10 of the Virginia Criminal Code address the charges and penalties for criminal sexual assault. Faculty, staff, and/or students are given copies of the TCC Title IX policy and a list of their "rights" as a complainant or respondent. Tidewater Community College is committed to providing an environment that is free from harassment and discrimination based on any status protected by law. The policy supplements the following general policy statement set forth by the Virginia Community College System: This institution promotes and maintains educational opportunities without regard to race, color, sex, ethnicity, religion, gender, age (except when age is a bona fide occupational qualification), disability, national origin, or other non-merit factors. This Policy also addresses the requirements under the

Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013, (also known as the Campus SaVE Act). The policy is not intended to substitute or supersede related criminal or civil law. Individuals should report incidents of sexual and domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking to law enforcement authorities. Criminal and civil remedies are available in addition to the potential remedies that the college may provide. Tidewater Community College shall not tolerate sexual misconduct by any employee, student, or third party (e.g., contractors or visitors), or groups thereof.

https://www.tcc.edu/wp-content/uploads/archive/policies/tcc-policy-1108.pdf

Consent

Consent is knowing, voluntary, and clear permission by word or action, to engage in mutuallyagreed upon sexual activity. Silence does not necessarily constitute consent. Past consent to sexual activities, or a current or previous dating relationship, does not imply ongoing or future consent. Consent to some sexual contact (such as kissing or fondling) cannot be presumed to be consent for other sexual activity (such as intercourse). An individual cannot consent who is under the age of legal consent. The existence of consent is based on the totality of the circumstances, including the context in which the alleged incident occurred. Mental incapacity means the condition of a person existing at the time that prevents the person from understanding the nature or consequences of the sexual act involved. Physical helplessness means unconsciousness or any other condition existing at the time which would otherwise render the person physically unable to communicate an unwillingness to act. Mental incapacity or physical helplessness may be reached through the use of alcohol or drugs.

Sexual Assault Reporting Procedures

If you or someone you know has been the victim of a sexual assault, contact a Security Officer at any campus in person or by calling the 24-hour telephone number at 757-822-7777 for each campus. Crime reports may also be directed to the Director of Public Safety at 757-822-1555, to the Campus Dean of Student Services for each respective campus, to the Title IX Coordinator or to the local police agency having jurisdiction, 757-822-7296.

Upon receipt of information of an alleged act of sexual violence: the college's sexual assault review committee chaired by the Title IX Coordinator shall meet within 72 hours to review the information and shall meet again as necessary as new information becomes available.

In cases in which the alleged act of sexual violence would constitute a felony violation the college will contact the Virginia State Police and the Commonwealth Attorney's office and provide them the information reviewed by the college's sexual assault review committee.

Sexual Assault Victim Rights

The college will provide victims of sexual assault with the following;

- Information about the available law-enforcement options for the investigation and prosecution of offenders.
- The importance of the collection and preservation of evidence.
 The available options for a protective order.
- The available campus options for the investigation and adjudication under the college's Student Code of Conduct, Sexual Misconduct Policies, Human Resource Policies and Title IX.

- The victim's rights to participate or decline to participate in any investigation to the extent permitted under state and federal law.
- The applicable federal or state confidentially provisions that govern information provided by a victim.
- The available on-campus resources and any unaffiliated community resources, including sexual assault crisis centers, domestic violence crisis centers, or other victim support services.
- The importance of seeking appropriate medical attention

Sexual Misconduct Title IX Procedures

The Title IX Coordinator for the college is Jeanne Natali. Her office is located at 1700 College Crescent, Virginia Beach, VA 23453 and may be contacted by phone at 757-822-7296 or by email at janatali@tcc.edu.

The Title IX Coordinator is responsible for overseeing the prompt, fair, and impartial investigation and resolution of complaints filed with the college. Prior to the resolution of a complaint, the college may initiate interim measures to provide support for the complainant and may suspend or place on disciplinary or administrative leave the respondent when it is determined that the respondent's continued presence on campus threatens the safety of an individual or of the campus community.

Sexual violence and sexual assault are criminal activities. If there is a concurrent investigation by a law enforcement agency, the college will not wait for the conclusion of the criminal investigation to begin the college's investigation process. The college may delay temporarily the fact-finding portion of the investigation while law enforcement is gathering evidence. Once notified that law enforcement evidence gathering is complete, the college will promptly resume its fact finding for the Title IX investigation.

The Title IX coordinator will determine whether there is a preponderance of the evidence based on the investigation to find that the respondent violated the Sexual Misconduct Policy. This should occur within 5 working days of the completion of the investigation. If the Title IX Coordinator finds the evidence does not prove by a preponderance of evidence that the respondent committed the alleged violation the matter will be closed. The determination and findings will be distributed in writing to the complainant and to the respondent. Both the complainant and the respondent may appeal the findings. Policy and Procedures – Subject: *Sexual Violence, Domestic Violence, Dating Violence and Stalking*, No. 1108, Rev.: 4, Date: May 31, 2018.

Tidewater Community College is committed to providing an environment that is free from harassment and discrimination based on any status protected by law. This Policy supplements the following general policy statement set forth by the Virginia Community College System: This institution promotes and maintains educational opportunities without regard to race, color, sex, ethnicity, religion, gender, age (except when age is a bona fide occupational qualification), disability, national origin, or other non-merit factors. This Policy also addresses the requirements under the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013, (also known as the Campus SaVE Act). https://www.tcc.edu/wp-content/uploads/archive/policies/tcc-policy-1108.pdf

Student Code of Conduct Disciplinary Procedures

A single act may simultaneously violate a federal law, a state law, county ordinance, a city ordinance, and a college regulation. A student may be subject to concurrent criminal prosecution

and college discipline.

Students may be subject to the following sanctions for violation of college regulations:

- Interim suspension for clear and present danger
- · Interim removal from class, laboratory or instructional facility
- Dismissal from the college
- Disciplinary suspension for a specified period of time
- Disciplinary probation which may or may not be recorded on a student's personal record
- Administrative reprimand or admonition
- Restitution for damages
- Withhold the transcript or degree
- · Bar against readmission
- Suspension of eligibility for college activities
- Suspension from a specific class or campus activity, or the use of specific offices or services
- Such other penalty or penalties as may be mutually determined.

Disciplinary action may be initiated by a complaint in writing, filed by any member of the college community, including members of the faculty and student body and shall be filed with the campus dean or designee. The campus dean or designee shall initiate an immediate investigation, gather signed statements and interview appropriate persons. After completing the investigation, the campus dean or designee may dismiss the complaint or determine that the complaint is supported by reliable evidence.

If the dean or designee determines there is reliable evidence, a written letter of charges will be provided to the accused student. The campus dean or designee may hear and adjudicate the matter or the campus dean may refer the matter to a disciplinary committee through the campus provost. A prompt written decision will be provided to the accused. Appeals from a dean's adjudication can be made to the campus provost. Appeals from a disciplinary committee hearing can be made to the Vice President for Student Affairs. The college's student handbook is available online at: https://www.tcc.edu/student-services/student-handbook

Employee Conduct, Disciplinary Procedure, and Student Complaints

Employees who are accused of violations of college regulations are subject to the progressive disciplinary policies of the college and personnel action through their supervisors in consultation with the Associate Vice President for Human Resources.

Employees may be subject to the following sanctions for violations of college regulations:

- Verbal warning or counseling
- Written warning or counseling
- Suspension
- Termination

The college's policy on student complaints provides a reasonable, prompt, orderly, and administered resolution of complaints by an active student, credit or non-credit, for alleged improper, unfair, arbitrary or discriminatory treatment by college employees, or employees under contract to the college. The Vice President for Student Affairs is responsible for developing and maintaining procedures for resolving informal and formal complaints. Policy and Procedures – Subject: *Student Complaints*, No. 2210, Rev.: 3, Date: July 23, 2015, https://www.tcc.edu/wp-content/uploads/archive/policies/tcc-policy-2210.pdf

Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Stalking, and Sexual Assault

TCC prohibits threats and acts of dating violence, domestic violence, stalking and sexual assault on college property and within college facilities. In addition, TCC prohibits threats or acts of violence at any college- sponsored event; while engaged in college business, educational, or athletic activities; and while traveling in college vehicles. TCC shall also evaluate any conduct of which it becomes aware, that occurs off-duty or outside the above-listed activities when that conduct may impact an employee's or student's relationship with the college community.

The United State Code 42 USC 13925 defines the term domestic violence to include felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence committed by a current or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim, by a person with whom the victim shares a child in common, by a person who is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spouse, by a person similarly situated to a spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction receiving grant monies, or by any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected from the person's acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction. Section 18.2-57.2 of the Virginia Criminal Code addresses the assault and battery against a family or household member and the penalty upon conviction is a Class 1 misdemeanor.

Dating violence is defined in the United States Code 42 USC 13925 as violence committed by a person: (A) who is or has been in a social relationship or a romantic or intimate nature with the victim and (B) where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of the following factors: (i) the length of the relationship, (ii) the type of relationship, (iii) the frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship. Section 18.2-57 of the Virginia Criminal Code addresses Assault and Battery and any person who commits a simple assault or assault and battery shall be guilty of a Class 1 misdemeanor if convicted.

Stalking according to the United State Code 42 USC 13925 means engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person to (A) fear for his or her safety or the safety of others; or (B) suffer substantial emotional distress. Stalking is addressed in the Virginia Criminal Code under section 18.2-60.3 and entails someone who on more than one occasion engages in conduct directed at another person with the intent to place, or when he knows or reasonably should know that the conduct places that other person in reasonable fear of death, criminal sexual assault, or bodily injury to that other person or to that other person's family or household member. The penalty upon conviction is a Class 1 misdemeanor. Subject: *Prevention of Campus and Workplace Violence*, No. 1301, Rev. 1, Date: October 27, 2016.

TCC prohibits threats and acts of violence on college property and within college facilities. In addition, TCC prohibits threats or acts of violence at any college sponsored event; while engaged in college business, educational, or athletic activities; and while traveling in college vehicles. TCC shall also evaluate any conduct of which it becomes aware that occurs off-duty or outside the above-listed activities when that conduct may impact an employee's or student's relationship with the college community. https://www.tcc.edu/wp-content/uploads/archive/policies/tcc-policy-1301.pdf

Court Issued Protective Orders

Faculty, staff, and students who are victims of domestic violence, dating violence, or stalking are encouraged to apply for emergency protective orders through the court having jurisdiction. This is to provide additional legal support to enable law enforcement personnel to take action if a

violation occurs. Copies of protective orders should be provided to the Tidewater Community College Department of Public Safety and when appropriate the college may issue no trespass banning letters to perpetrators and/or for safety reasons may coordinate a student's class schedule.

Reporting Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking

Incidents of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking should be reported to local police authorities, to the Department of Public Safety, and the Dean of Students if a student is involved or the Office of Human Resources if it involves an employee.

Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking Prevention and Response

The college promotes awareness and support programs regarding domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking through the Tidewater Community College Women's Center and through policies detailed in the handbooks for students and employees. All college employees are required to complete online prevention and awareness training regarding dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking, including bystander intervention and risk reduction information. In addition, all new students enrolled at TCC are provided access to a comprehensive web-based program that teaches them about sexual assault and relationship violence, the elements of healthy relationships, the importance of sexual consent, and the role of bystanders in creating safe and healthy communities.

Allegations of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking that are reported to a college official for investigation and for a disciplinary hearing may result in suspension or expulsion from TCC if it involves a student and disciplinary action up to the termination of employment if it involves an employee. Both the accuser and the accused will be informed of the outcome of any campus—disciplinary proceeding. Information about resources available in the community for any student who is a victim of sexual assault is provided by the Women's Center. In addition, any student involved in an alleged domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking incident will be given assistance—by the Campus Dean of Student Services and will be encouraged to report the incident to local law enforcement authorities.

Statewide Registration of Sex Offenders

In accordance with the Campus Sex Crimes Prevention Act of 2000, which amends the Jacob Wetterling Crimes Against Children and Sexually Violent Offender Registration Act, the Jeanne Clery Act, and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, Tidewater Community College is providing a link to the Virginia State Police Sex Offender Registry. This act requires institutions of higher education to issue a statement advising the campus community where law enforcement information provided by a state concerning registered sex offenders may be obtained. It also requires sex offenders already required to register in a state to provide notice of each institution of higher education in that state at which the person is employed, carries a vocation, or is a student. In the Commonwealth of Virginia, convicted sex offenders must register with the Sex Offender and Crimes Against Minors Registry maintained by the Department of State Police.

The Sex Offender and Crimes Against Minors Registry (SOR) for Violent Sex Offenders is available via Internet pursuant to Section 19.2-390.1, (D), of the Code of Virginia. Registry information provided under this section shall be used for the purposes of the administration of criminal justice, screening of current or prospective employees and volunteers, or otherwise for

the protection of the public in general and children in particular. Unlawful use of the information for purposes of intimidating or harassing another is prohibited and willful violation shall be punishable as a Class 1 misdemeanor.

The Virginia State Police is responsible for maintaining this registry. Follow the link below to access the Virginia State Police website.

http://sex-offender.vsp.virginia.gov/sor/

Crime Statistics

- Crimes statistics by campus can be found online at:
- https://www.tcc.edu/about-tcc/safety/clery-act
 - Chesapeake Campus Crime Statistics
 - Norfolk Campus Crime Statistics
 - Portsmouth Campus Crime Statistics
 - Regional Automotive Center Crime Statistics
 - Regional Workforce Development Center Crime Statistics
 - Tri-Cities Center Crime Statistics
 - Virginia Beach Campus Crime Statistics

The following pages contain crime statistics for the above listed campuses.

Chesapeake Campus

2018	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMP	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL I	HOMICIDE					
MURDER/N	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT	MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	SES					
SEX OFFEN	SE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVAT	TED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY		0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VE	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDE	D CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2017 Criminal Offenses	ON CAMP		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE					
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES					
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2016	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL	HOMICIDE					
MURDER/N	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGEN'	T MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SES					
SEX OFFEN	SE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVA	TED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	7	0	2	2	0	0
MOTOR VE	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDE	ED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2018	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERT
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	/EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2017	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS	3					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	EFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2016	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	EFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2018 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 ON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime									
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Gender Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	.0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2016 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	The second second second	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 PUBLIC PROPERT	ΓY		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	. 0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	30	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE; FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 VAWA	ON CAMPI		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2017 VAWA	ON CAMPI		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2016 VAWA	ON CAMPI	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	1	1	0	0

Norfolk Campus

LAUGHTER	Student Housing	Other			
LAUGHTER		0			
LAUGHTER		0	N 20		
	-	94	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0	1
	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0	0
1	0	0	0	0	0
		0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		

2017 Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPI	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE			Ì		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES					
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2016	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPI	ıs	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL	HOMICIDE					9010
MURDER/N	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGEN	T MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SES					
SEX OFFEN	ISE: FONDLING	0	1	1	0	0
SEX OFFEN	ISE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	ISE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	ISE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	1
AGGRAVA'	TED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	Y.	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VE	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	2
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDI	ED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2018 Arrest and Judicial Referrals		ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other				
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	EFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2017 Arrest and Judicial Referrals		ON CAMPI	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other				
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	/EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2016 Arrest and Judicial Referrals		ON CAMPI	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other				
ARRESTS						10.10
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	/ VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	VEAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL F	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2018 ON CAMPUS		Category of Hate Crime National Ge								
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE; RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2017 ON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime National Gender									
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2016 ON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime National Gende									
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE; INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2018 NON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime National Gender									
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Gender Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2017 NON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime National Gender									
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2016 NON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime National Gende									
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2018 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 PUBLIC PROPERT	ΓY	Category of Hate Crime National Gender								
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2016 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 VAWA	ON CAMP	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY	
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	1	1	0	0

2017 VAWA		ON CAMPUS		NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					101
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	1
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2016 VAWA	ON CAMPI	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY	
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	3	3	0	0

Portsmouth Campus

2018	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPUS		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL H	OMICIDE					
MURDER/NO	NNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT	MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	ES					
SEX OFFENS	E: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	E: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	E: RAPE	0	1	1	0	0
SEX OFFENS	E: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATI	ED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY		0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEH	ICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0

2017 Criminal Offenses	ON CAMP	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE					
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES					
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	1	1	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2016	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPUS		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL	HOMICIDE					10.11
MURDER/N	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGEN'	T MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SES					
SEX OFFEN	SE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVA"	TED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY		0	1	1	0	0
MOTOR VE	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDE	ED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2018	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS	(24 (11) = 2					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	/EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	/ VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	/EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2017	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2016	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	/EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2018 ON CAMPUS		100-00-0	C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	*****	
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	National Origin	Gender Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 PUBLIC PROPERT	Y		C	Category	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE; FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 VAWA	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2017 VAWA	ON CAMPI		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2016 VAWA	ON CAMPI		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	2	2	0	0

Virginia Beach Campus

2018	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL I	HOMICIDE					
MURDER/N	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT	MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	SES					
SEX OFFEN	SE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVAT	TED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY		0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEI	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDE	ED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2017 Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPI	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE					
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES					
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	4	4	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	1	1	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	1	1	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	1	1	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER 0 0 0 0 NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSES SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING 0 1 1 0 SEX OFFENSE: INCEST 0 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: RAPE 0 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE 0 0 0 0 ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 BURGLARY 0 0 0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0	2016	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPI	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSES SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING 0 1 1 0 SEX OFFENSE: INCEST 0 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: RAPE 0 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE 0 0 0 0 ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 BURGLARY 0 0 0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0				Other			
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSES SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING 0 1 1 0 SEX OFFENSE: INCEST 0 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: RAPE 0 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE 0 0 0 0 ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 BURGLARY 0 0 0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0	RIMINAL HOM	IICIDE					20.00
SEX OFFENSES SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING 0 1 1 0 SEX OFFENSE: INCEST 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: RAPE 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE 0 0 0 0 ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 BURGLARY 0 0 0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0	MURDER/NONN	EGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING 0 1 1 0 SEX OFFENSE: INCEST 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: RAPE 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE 0 0 0 0 ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 BURGLARY 0 0 0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0	NEGLIGENT MA	NSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: RAPE 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE 0 0 0 0 ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 BURGLARY 0 0 0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0	EX OFFENSES	111					
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE 0 0 0 0 SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE 0 0 0 0 ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 BURGLARY 0 0 0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0	EX OFFENSE:	FONDLING	0	1	1	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE 0 0 0 0 ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 BURGLARY 0 0 0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0	EX OFFENSE:	NCEST	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 BURGLARY 0 0 0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0	EX OFFENSE:	RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 BURGLARY 0 0 0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0	SEX OFFENSE:	STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY 0 0 0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0	ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0	AGGRAVATED	ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
	BURGLARY		0	0	0	0	0
Michael Control of the Control of th	MOTOR VEHICE	LE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON 0 0 0	ARSON		0	0	0	0	0

	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	/EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2017 Arrest and Judicial Referral	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	ıs	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	1	1	0	0
JUDICIAL R	EFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2016 Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY	
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						10.11
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	/ VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2018 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE; RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

016 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
lery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	the state of the s	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 PUBLIC PROPERT		National	Gender					
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 PUBLIC PROPERT		C	Crime	National	Gender			
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE; INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE; RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 PUBLIC PROPERT		C	Crime	National	Gender			
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	.0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 VAWA	ON CAMPI	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY	
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2017 VAWA	ON CAMPI	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY	
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	1	1	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	1	1	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2016 VAWA	ON CAMPI	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY	
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	2	2	0	0
Stalking	0	1	1	0	0

Regional Automotive Center

2018	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPUS		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL I	HOMICIDE					
MURDER/N	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGEN'	T MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SES					
SEX OFFEN	SE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVAT	TED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	(0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VE	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDE	ED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2017 Criminal Offenses	ON CAMP	ON CAMPUS		NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE					
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTEI	0 8	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES					
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2016	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPUS		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL	HOMICIDE					
MURDER/N	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGEN'	T MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SES					
SEX OFFEN	SE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVA"	TED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	6	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VE	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDE	ED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2018	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

ZULI	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	/EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2016	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	ıs	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2018 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE; RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

016 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
lery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	the state of the s	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 NON CAMPUS		No Table	C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	onal Gender	
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity	
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

2017 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 VAWA	ON CAMP		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2017 VAWA	ON CAMPI		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2016 VAWA	ON CAMP		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes	1				
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

Regional Workforce Center

2018	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPI	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL I	HOMICIDE					
MURDER/NO	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT	MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	SES					
SEX OFFENS	SE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	SE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	SE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	SE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVAT	ED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	processing the second of the s	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEI	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDE	D CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2017 Criminal Offenses	ON CAMP	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE					
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES					
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2016	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL	HOMICIDE					
MURDER/N	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGEN'	T MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SES					
SEX OFFEN	SE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVA"	TED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY		0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VE	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDE	ED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2018	2018 Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2017 Arrest and Judicial Referrals		ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other				
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2010	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	ıs	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	/EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2018 ON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime National Gender								
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity	
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

2017 ON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime National Gende									
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2016 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 NON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime National Gender										
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity			
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			

2016 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	The second second second	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 VAWA	ON CAMPI	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY	
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2017 VAWA	ON CAMP		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2016 VAWA	ON CAMPI	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY	
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes	1				
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

Tri-Cities Center

2018 Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPUS		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE					
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES					
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2017 Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPUS		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE					
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES					
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2016	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL	HOMICIDE					-
MURDER/N	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGEN'	T MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SES					
SEX OFFEN	SE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVA"	TED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY		0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VE	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDI	ED CRIMES TOTAL: 0)		

2018	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS				<i></i>		
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2017	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2016	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	ıs	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2018 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	Madanak	
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	National Origin	Gender Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 ON CAMPUS		50-0	C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE; FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2017 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE; RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 PUBLIC PROPERT	PROPERTY			ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	l Gender	
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity	
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

2017 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ		C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 VAWA	ON CAMPI		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2017 VAWA	ON CAMP		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2016 VAWA	ON CAMPI		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

Visual Arts Center

2018	Criminal Offenses	ON CAMP	us	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL I	HOMICIDE					
MURDER/N	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT	MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	SES					
SEX OFFEN	SE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFEN	SE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVAT	TED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY		0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VE	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDE	D CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2017 Criminal Offenses	ON CAMP	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE			As-		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES					
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDED CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2016	2016 Criminal Offenses	ON CAMPI	ıs	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
CRIMINAL I	HOMICIDE					
MURDER/NO	ONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT	MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	SES					
SEX OFFENS	SE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	SE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	SE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENS	SE: STATUTORY RAPE	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY		0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVAT	ED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY		0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEI	HICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON		0	0	0	0	0
UNFOUNDE	D CRIMES TOTAL: 0					

2018 Arrest and Judicial Referral	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

Z	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
		Student Housing	Other			
ARRESTS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0
JUDICIAL R	EFERRALS					
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0

2016 Arrest and Judicial Refer	Arrest and Judicial Referrals	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY	
		Student Housing	Other				
ARRESTS							
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0	
JUDICIAL R	REFERRALS						
LIQUOR LA	W VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUG LAW	VIOLATIONS	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLEGAL W	EAPONS POSSESSION	0	0	0	0	0	

2018 ON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime National Gender									
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2017 ON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime National Gen									
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion S	exuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2016 ON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	And in case of the	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 NON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime National Gender									
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Gender Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2017 NON CAMPUS			C	ategory	of Hate	Crime	National	Gender
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2016 NON CAMPUS	Category of Hate Crime								
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Gender Identity	
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

2018 PUBLIC PROPERT	ſΥ	Category of Hate Crime								
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability		Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2017 PUBLIC PROPERT	ΓY	Y Category of Hate Crime								
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity		
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

2016 PUBLIC PROPERT		C	Crime	National	Gender			
Clery Act Reportable Offenses	Race	Gender	Religion	Sexuality	Ethnicity	Disability	Origin	Identity
MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: FONDLING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: INCEST	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: RAPE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSE: STATUTORY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ROBBERY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
BURGLARY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ARSON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ANY OTHER CRIME INVOLVING	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LARCENY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

2018 VAWA	ON CAMPI	JS	ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2017 VAWA	ON CAMP		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0

2016 VAWA	ON CAMPI		ON CAMPUS (TOTAL)	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	Student Housing	Other			
VAWA Crimes					
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0